




























OAR BON 

lee 
ENERGY CORPORATION 

May 6, 2016 

Ms. Karlene Fine 
Executive Director 

4453 Club Estates Drive 
Naples, FL 34112 
Tel: 239-417-2439 
Fax:239-417-2502 

North Dakota Industrial Commission 
State Capitol - 14th Floor 
600 East Boulevard Ave. Dept. 405 
Bismarck, ND 58505 
kfine@nd.gov 

923 East Interstate Avenue 
Bismarck, ND 58503 

Tel: 701-258-8651 
Fax: 701-258-7259 

Re: Proposal dated April 1, 2015 entitled "Capture and Sequestration of Carbon Dioxide" 

Dear Ms. Fine: 

We have reviewed the Lignite Energy Research Policy related to public information and patents. 

We are in agreement with the provisions of 43-03-06-01 and 43-03-06-03, use for 
governmental purposes. 

However, we request a waiver as provided under 433-03-06-03 based on: 

1. We will request a waiver from those companies that will provide the matching funds, a 
waiver of their requirements that conflict or may conflict with this section. 

2. Other sources will fund more than twenty percent of the projects funding. 
3. It is unlikely the State would ever seek to use the right given to the State under this 

section. 

We trust that the Council and commission will see to act favorably and approve our proposal. 

We are ready to proceed with the project once the appropriate agreement is in place and the 
Notice to Proceed is issued. 

Regards and Best Wishes, 
\ 

Carbontec Energy Corporation 


